

JANET DWYER – Curriculum Vitae

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- 1991 Doctorate in Agricultural Economics, University of Wales, Aberystwyth 'A comparison of agricultural and rural conservation policies in the UK and France.'
- 1986 Post-graduate Diploma in Agricultural Economics with Merit, University of Wales, Aberystwyth
- 1985 Biological Sciences MA, University of Cambridge (natural sciences, studying biology, chemistry, maths, ecology, genetics and majoring in botany in final year).

CURRENT AND PREVIOUS POSITIONS

- 2014 - Director and Professor of Rural Policy, Countryside & Community Research Institute, University of Gloucestershire, UK
- 2010-2013 Professor of Rural Policy and Co-Director, Countryside & Community Research Institute, University of Gloucestershire, UK
- 2002-2009 Reader in Rural Studies, Countryside & Community Research Unit, University of Gloucestershire, UK
- 1998-2002 Senior Research Fellow, Institute for European Environmental Policy (IEEP)
- 1991-1998 Senior Land Use Policy Officer, Countryside Commission, England.
- 1990-1991 Research Assistant/Research Associate, Department of Land Economy, University of Cambridge, UK.

PERSONAL EXPERTISE

Research skills:

- Research, mainly applied, in the field of rural, agricultural and environmental policy analysis and evaluation, particularly at EU and UK level.
- Detailed and extensive knowledge of CAP, agri-environment and LEADER, farmer behaviour and motivations, innovation for sustainable agriculture and rural development, marginal farming challenges.
- Qualitative and mixed-method policy research, development and evaluation.
- Statistics and quantitative analytical skills, in-depth qualitative and action-oriented skills, understanding behaviour, evaluation skills and methodological experience.

Teaching, Examining and Research students:

- Postgraduate supervision and masters level teaching on UK and European Rural Policy and International Environmental Policy, planning and legislation
- Supervision of 3 PhD students; one completed in 2004; two completing in 2018.
- External examiner currently at Reading University – BSc in Agricultural Business Management and BSc in Environmental Management; Examiner for 6 PhD candidates in UK; 3 in France, 1 in NL, 2005-2016; Membre de jury for 1 HDR, Paris 2016.

RECENT RESEARCH PROJECTS

- Co-lead in the Framework contract for the Evaluation of the Impact of the CAP on Balanced Territorial Development, for the European Commission, 2017-2023.
- A major Horizon 2020 research study 'PEGASUS' on public goods and ecosystem services from agriculture and forestry - unlocking the synergies; leading the conceptual framework for the study and developing good practice guidance for local actors.
- Government-funded evaluations of RDPs in England, Wales, Ireland (ex-post and mid-term, 2006, 2011, 2015-17) and Malta (ex-ante and RDP development 2010-2014).
- A major EU 7th Framework research study on Rural Development Impacts 'RuDI', generating recommendations for enhanced RDP design and delivery (2008-2010); expert to the European Network for Rural Development (2010-2011).
- Action-oriented research work with the Marlborough Downs NIA/Space for Nature Projects, also the Exmoor Hill Farming Network & Exmoor National Park Authority's future policy thinking and 'Graze the Moor' project – evaluation and development.
- Studies for the European Parliament (COMAGRI) in 2012 and 2013 on How to promote sustainable competitiveness and innovation through CAP reform; and the implications for small and semi-subsistence farms of the CAP reform proposals.
- A review evaluating UK 'soft-measures' to promote sustainable agriculture (advice, training, information and capacity-building), for the OECD, in 2015.

RECENT PUBLICATIONS

Dwyer, J. (in press) The Implications of Brexit for Agriculture, Rural Development and Land Use in Wales. PPIW, Welsh Government, Cardiff.

Dwyer, J. (2016) New Approaches to Revitalise Rural Economies and Communities – Reflections of a Policy Analyst. *European Countryside*, at: <http://www.degruyter.com/downloadpdf/j/euco.2016.8.issue-2/euco-2016-0014/euco-2016-0014.xml>

Dwyer, J. and Hodge, I. D. (2016) Governance structures for social-ecological systems: Assessing institutional options against a social residual claimant. *Environmental Science and Policy*, Volume 66, December 2016, Pages 1–10.

Dwyer, J. and Powell, J. (2016) Rural Development Programmes and Transaction Effects: Reflections on Maltese and English Experience. *Journal of Agricultural Economics*, doi: 10.1111/1477-9552.12166.

Mills, J., Gaskell, P., Ingram, J., **Dwyer, J.**, Reed, M. and Short, C. (2016). Engaging farmers in environmental management through a better understanding of behaviour. *Agriculture and Human Values* (2016): 1-17.

Dwyer, J., Mills, J., Powell, J., Lewis, N., Gaskell, P. and Felton, J. (2015) The State of Farming in Exmoor. CCRI and Exmoor Hill Farming Network, Gloucester.

Lataste, F.G., Trouvé, A., Berriet-Sollicec, M. et **Dwyer, J.** (2015) La notion de « biens publics » au secours de la Politique Agricole Commune? *Developpement Durable et Territoires* vol.6, n°1, mars 2015.

Mills, J. Taylor, J., **Dwyer, J.** and Bartlett, J. (2014) The well-being benefits of sensory-rich farm visits. *International Journal of Agricultural Management*, Vol. 4(1), pp.3-10, Oct 2014.

Rutz, C., **Dwyer, J.** and Schramek, J. (2014) More New Wine in the Same Old Bottles? The Evolving Nature of the CAP Reform Debate in Europe, and Prospects for the Future. *Sociologica Ruralis* [Volume 54, Issue 3](#), pages 266–284, July 2014.

Dwyer, J. (2014) CAP reform proposals for small and semi-subsistence farms. *Eurochoices* 13(1), pp.31-35.

Sutherland, L., Mills, J., Ingram, J., Burton, R., **Dwyer, J.** and Blackstock, K. (2013) Considering the Source: Commercialisation and trust in agri-environmental information and advisory services in England. *Journal of environmental management*. Ref: YJEMA3491

Dwyer, J. (2013) Policy integration for sustainable agricultural landscapes: taking stock of UK policy and practice. *Landscape Research*. DOI: 10.1080/01426397.2013.784245

Dwyer, J. (2013) Innovation for sustainable agriculture: what role for the second pillar of CAP? *Bio-based and Applied Economics* 2(1): 29-47, 2013.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth 4.3.63

Address (home) The Old Bank, High St, Mickleton GL55 6RX, UK.

Work address CCRI, Oxstalls Campus, Oxstalls Lane, Longlevens, Gloucester GL2 9HW, UK

Email jdwyer@glos.ac.uk

Awards and titles Fellow of the Royal Society of Arts, UK
Associate of the Royal Agricultural Societies of England, Wales, Scotland and Northern Ireland, UK.

SHORT BIOGRAPHY

Janet is Professor of Rural Policy and Director of the Countryside and Community Research Institute, which is a specialist social science group researching a wide range of topics in rural/agri-policy and rural change (see www.ccri.ac.uk). Janet originally studied Natural Sciences at Cambridge before switching to Agricultural Economics for her PhD, through which she developed an enduring interest in understanding the Common Agricultural Policy and its impact upon the rural environment and rural communities across the EU. Her career includes 7 years working for a government environmental agency in England and 4 years at the environmental think-tank IEEP, based in London and Brussels, as well as time in academia (Cambridge Land Economy, Aberystwyth and Gloucestershire Universities). She is an experienced policy evaluator of EU agriculture, rural development and environmental policies, with expertise in integrated approaches, environmental sustainability, CAP reform, innovation and institutional adaptation. She is a founder member of the Uplands Alliance, in England, and recently completed an OECD Co-operative Research Fellowship in Kyoto University, Japan, studying Satoyama: the governance and management of Japan's cultural landscapes. She is on the editorial board for *Environmental Science and Policy* and *Bio-based and Applied Economics*, and is a member of the Executive Committee of the UK Agricultural Economics Society.